ESSEX COUNTY PURCHASING

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone(518) 873-3330 - Fax (518) 873-3339

August 31, 2009

Steven E. Fuller Excavating, Inc.
PO Box 386

8 Chesterfield St.

Keeseville, NY 12944

Dear Mr. Fuller:

You have been awarded the Bid for the Realignment of Sunset Road (CR-
68) in the Town of Willsboro in the amount of $361,361.

We will be sending you a contract shortly for you to sign.

If there are any questions about the above, please call me at 518-873-
3332.

Sincerely,

Linda M. Wolf, CPA
Purchasing Agent



